
 

 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 01 March 2021. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 

1. A breakdown of the Number of Electric Vehicle (EV) Car Parking Spaces the Trust 
has on  
their sites: 
 
• Number of EV Charging Bays – 14 bays 
• Number of EV Parking Bays allocated to Permit holders/concessions - 8. 
• Number of EV Parking Bays Allocated to Public Use - 6 

 
2. A Breakdown of non - EV Parking Bays 
 

• Number of Parking Bays allocated to Permit holders/concessions - 1500. 
• Number of Parking Bays Allocated to Public Use - 676 

 
3. How is the Trusts Parking Management Service operated, is it… 

 
• By managed service providers 

 
4. Does the Trust have an EV Charging Strategy or Policy in place? Yes 

 
5. Does the Trust have Green Transport Policies in place that support the Governments 

Zero Carbon agenda? Yes 
 

6. Provide the contact details of the SRO responsible for Parking and Travel 
Management – Alan Brooks – Security & Car Parking Manager 
 

7. Would the trust be happy for us to contact the SRO to setup a meeting to discuss 
EV?  
Strategy and Policy. – Not currently, thank you. 

 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 



complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


